
Oklahoma State Department of Education (SDE) 
Child Nutrition Programs (CNP) 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (AR) SUMMARY 

Name of School Food Authority (SFA):  County District Code:   

Superintendent:   

Address of SFA:  City:  Zip Code:  _ 

Consultant(s) Conducting Review:   

An AR of your SFA’s CNP operation has been completed. The SFA was found in:              Compliance Noncompliance 

Review Month:_______________________ Date of Review: _______________________ Date Review Closed: _______________________ 

Number of Schools in SFA:  Number of Schools Reviewed:  Number of Eating Sites Reviewed:   

List schools reviewed for the following CNP: 

National School Lunch Program (NSLP):    

School Breakfast Program (SBP): 

After-School Snack Program (ASSP):    

Special Milk Program (SMP):   

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP):    

Seamless Summer Food Program (SSFP):    

Does the SFA operate under any special provisions: (Select any that apply) 

Provision 1 District-wide Partial

Provision 2                District-wide Partial

Provision 3 District-wide Partial

This SFA had violations in the following areas: 

PS-1 Violations 

PS-2 Violations 

Resource Management Violations (Indicate area of violation) 

Maintenance of the Nonprofit Paid Lunch Equity 

Revenue from Nonprogram Foods Indirect Costs 

If applicable, mark appropriate boxes: 

Recalculation required 

Fiscal Action Workbook completed 
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Community Eligibility Provision (CEP)       District-wide  Partial 

General Area Violations

Full Partial

Breakfast Lunch



YES NO PS-1 Violations
A. Program Access and Reimbursement

YES NO 

Certification and Benefit Issuance - 7 CFR 246.6

Verification - 7 CFR 245.6a

Meal Counting and Claiming- 7 CFR 210.7(c)
Finding(s) Details: 
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YES NO PS-2 Violations
B. Meal Patterns and Nutritional Quality

YES NO 

Meal Components and Quantities - 7 CFR 210.10 & 220.8

Offer versus Serve - 7 CFR 210.10 & 220.8

Dietary Specifications and Nutrient Analysis - 7 CFR 210.1(f)
Finding(s) Details: 
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YES NO General Area Violations
C. School Nutrition Environment

YES NO 

Food Safety - 7 CFR 210.13

Local School Wellness Policy - 7 CFR 210.30

Competitive Foods - 7 CFR 210.11 & 220.12

Other 
Finding(s) Details: 

D. Civil Rights - 7 CFR 210.23(b)

Finding(s) Details: 
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Comments/Recommendations: 

Date Signature of School Representative 

Date Review Summary Was Publicly Posted: 
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CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY(§210.18[j][2]):   

CORRECTIVE ACTION DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED IN STATE AGENCY BY (§210.18[K][1]): 

(30 days from the date the corrective action must be completed) 

An exit conference was conducted (§210.18[i]) discussing the AR Review findings on:   

with   (Name and Title of School Representative) 

CNP Consultant(s):   

Section 207 of the HHFKA amended section 22 of the NSLA (42 U.S.C. 1769c) to require state agencies 
to report the final results of the AR to the public in an accessible, easily understood manner in  accordance 
with the guidelines promulgated by the Secretary. Regulations at 7 CFR 210.18(m) require the State 
Agency to post a summary of the most recent final AR results for each SFA on the State Agency’s publicly 
available Web site no later than 30 days after the State Agency provides the final results of the AR to the 
SFA. The State Agency must also make a copy of the final AR report available to the public upon request. 


	Oklahoma State Department of Education (SDE) Child Nutrition Programs (CNP) ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (AR) SUMMARY
	Comments/Recommendations:
	Section 207 of the HHFKA amended section 22 of the NSLA (42 U.S.C. 1769c) to require state agencies to report the final results of the AR to the public in an accessible, easily understood manner in  accordance with the guidelines promulgated by the Se...


	Name of School Food Authority SFA: Mooreland PS
	County DistrictCode: 77-I002
	Superintendent: Theron Graybill
	Address of SFA: 120 SW 6th & Elm
	City: Mooreland
	Zip Code: 73852
	Consultants Conducting Review: Becky Gilbert 
	Review Month: January
	Date of Review: 2/4-7/25
	Date ReviewClosed: Pending
	Number of Schoolsin SFA: 2
	Number of Schools Reviewed: 1
	Number of Eating Sites Reviewed: 1
	National School Lunch Program NSLP 1: Mooreland HS
	National School Lunch Program NSLP 2: 
	School Breakfast Program SBP 1: Mooreland HS
	School Breakfast Program SBP 2: 
	AfterSchool Snack Program ASSP: NA
	Special Milk Program SMP: NA
	Fresh Fruit and VegetableProgram FFVP: NA
	Seamless Summer FoodProgram SSFP: NA
	Findings Details: Certification and Benefit Issuance - 7 CFR 246.6
Requirement #126 All selected applications correctly approved.
Finding:  Student identified on roster as directly certified, but no documentation to support benefit.
Corrective Action Required:  Corrected on-site; no additional action needed.

Requirement #137 SFA accurately transfer the correct benefit from the eligibility determination document to the Point of Service issuance document.
Finding:  No documentation was available to support eligibility student was receiving.
Corrective Action Required:  Corrected on-site; no additional action needed.

Verification - 7 CFR 245.6a
Requirement #208 Documentation demonstrating that a confirmation review took place.
Finding:   Applications do not provide documentation a confirmation review took place.
Corrective Action Required: Submit procedures that will be used in conducting confirmation review.

Meal Counting & Claiming - 7 CFR 210.7(c)
Requirement #316 Counts for schools for review period correctly consolidated and claimed.
Finding: Pre-primary children not enrolled are receiving meals and claimed by the SFA.  This is a systemic error.  They are not being charged the adult price required by USDA on Schedule B of agreement.
Corrective Action Required:  Statement acknowledging that only children enrolled  with SFA will be claimed and lunchroom program does not indicate "visiting student" status.  


	Findings Details_2: Offer versus Serve – 7 CFR 201.10 & 220.8 
Requirement #500 Offer versus Serve being implemented properly by the reviewed school.
Finding:  At breakfast canned fruit was placed on every students plate not being offered a choice to choose between fruit or juice.  Only 3 items are required for a reimbursable meal.
Corrective Action Required:  All cafeteria staff must complete additional OVS training through OSDE Connect and certificate submitted to Program Specialist.  

Requirement #501 Cafeteria staff been trained on Offer vs. Serve.
Finding: Training has not been completed by all Point of Service staff. 
Corrective Action Required:  All personnel assisting with Point of Service must obtain OVS training through OSDE Connect and certificate submitted to Program Specialist.  

	Findings Details_3: Competitive Foods - 7 CFR 210.11 & 220.12
Requirement #1104-1105  Students are able to purchase foods during school day  meeting Smart  Snack standards.
Finding: Sponsor fundraiser forms and exempt tracking was not available for fundraisers being conducted.  
Corrective Action Required:  Fundraising forms that have or will be taking place during the school day must be completed and submitted to Program Specialist.  

Professional Standards – 7 CFR 210.31 
Requirement #1213  Food Safety certification for new director has been completed.
Finding:  New director has not completed food safety certification.
Corrective Action Required:  Food safety must be completed and certification submitted to Program Specialist. 

Requirement #1219 Additional employees outside of School Nutrition Program whose responsibilities include duties related to the operation of the School Nutrition Program.
Finding:  Point of Service staff have not completed Offer vs. Serve training. 
Corrective Action Required:  Offer vs Serve is a mandatory training to be completed annually.  Complete training with OSDE Connect and submit certificate.
	Findings Details_4: 
	CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY21068k: SFA Director must complete 5 hours before end of SY 25.  

Procurement training is to be completed annually.  

Verification of supporting documentation to be processed upon receipt. 

Eligibility date for benefits for each student identified on homeless list with signature of liaison.

Ensure production records actual number served and POS numbers match daily.

Recommend that a district employee serve as a child nutrition representative on the wellness committee.



            
	undefined_29: February 28, 2025
	30 days from the date the corrective action must be completed: March 31,  2025
	An exit conference was conducted 21018i discussing the AR Reviewfindings on: 2/7/2025
	with: Danielle Moore, Dir; Theron Graybill,  Supt.
	CNP Consultants: Becky Gilbert 
	Date: 
	Date Review Summary Was PubliclyPosted: March 11, 2025
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